2013 CLINIC RULES TEST A

A 4/G B11. A4’s unsuccessful field goal attempts strikes the ground beyond
the neutral zone and bounces back behind the NZ. B96 muffs the ball on B's
13 and A4 recovers on the B14. Clock?

Answer: A 1/10 B14; snap

Overtime. Team B possession series. Team A failed to score. Score
remains A-21 B-21. 3/G at B5. Team B attempts FG and their FG attempt is
blocked behind the LOS with ball going OOB at the B9.

Answer: The possession series ends. Team B failed to score. Go to
options for next possession series.

4/7 at A5. A14 scrambles in his EZ and is being tackled when he throws a
desperation pass from the EZ that falls incomplete. R has flag for grounding.
Team A’s HC argues that the pass was touched by a Team B player. Replay
shows that the pass was not touched. Reviewable?

Answer: Play is reviewable to determine whether pass was touched.
Safety for ING in EZ, or decline penalty with B 1/G A5 (AR 7-3-7 i)

Team A is in a hurry-up offense. After a first down at B30, U places the ball
on B30. R waves U from the ball. Before RFP signal by R, snapper A53
snaps the ball.

Answer: DOG. Foul is between series. A 1/10 B35. (2012 Bulletin #1 -
play 1)




